
  

Biochemistry and Hematology Updated Laboratory Requisitions 
 

Date issued: January 8, 2025 
 

TO:  Clinical Providers 
 
CC: All Shared Health Diagnostic Sites 
 Shared Health Diagnostic Services Technical/Operations Directors, Managers 

Shared Health Communications 
HSC/St Boniface Print Shops 
 

FROM:  John McGrath, Technical Director, Clinical Biochemistry 
 Andrew Hartel, Technical Director, Hematology 

 
 
RE: Updated Biochemistry and Hematology Laboratory Requisitions 

Be advised of the following requisition updates: 

Name Effective Date Version Document 
number 

SAP# 

Body Fluid Requisition January 12, 2026 13 R250-10-53 351515 

Hemostasis Requisition January 12, 2026 07 R250-10-12 358005 

Bone Marrow Triage Confirmation Requisition January 12, 2026 02 R250-10-101 395115 

Urine Chemistry Testing Requisition January 12, 2026 02 R250-10-95 351519 

Print Shops as well as Digital Shared Services have been provided the updated requisitions.  

Please ensure the updated requisitions are put into use as noted above. Updated copies of these 
requisitions are also already available on the Lab Information Manual (LIM) Lab Information Manual  

 

Thank you, 

 

John McGrath, jmcgrath@sharedhealthmb.ca 

Technical Director, Clinical Biochemistry  

Andrew Hartel, ahartel@sharedhealthmb.ca 

Technical Director, Hematology 
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